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Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: Schmoller, Michael R - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 10:15 AM
To: Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR
Subject: FW: B404 (Squadron Operations) & B406 (Hangar) Building Plans
Attachments: PFOS Drawings to WI DNR.pdf; IMG_0672.jpg; IMG_0674.jpg; IMG_0673.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Add email and attachments to 02‐13‐585319 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

R. Michael Schmoller 
Phone: 608‐275‐3303 
Michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Dunlap, Michael J (Mike) Lt Col USAF 115 MSG (USA) <michael.j.dunlap10.mil@mail.mil>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Schmoller, Michael R ‐ DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Dunlap, Mike J ‐ DMA <michael.j.dunlap10.mil@mail.mil>; Dunlap, Mike J ‐ DMA <michael.j.dunlap10.mil@mail.mil> 
Subject: B404 (Squadron Operations) & B406 (Hangar) Building Plans 
 

If you could give me your wish list for B404 (Squad Ops) and B406 (Hangar), I’ll include them in a change request I’m 
currently working on.  Basically the 1st two pages of the document you sent last time and I’ll include the remaining 14 
pages with those two for this project.  B404 Squad Ops has 1,000 SF being added on the north side of the building and 
800 SF being added to the south side of the building.  Everything else is interior work and no soil water disturbed.  B406 
is one of our hangars (furthest north hangar) and is to the North of B404.  The project will be entirely inside except for us 
removing the driveway between B404 and B406 and turning that back to grass.  Additionally, we’ll be adding a fuel spill 
containment tank on the West side of the hangar and re‐doing the asphalt driveway on the North side (base course and 
asphalt).  Theoretically there wouldn’t be any possibility of PFOS in the base course on either side since spills didn’t 
occur in this area and it’s been paved for a long time (assuming PFOS doesn’t migrate vertically up).  See 
attached  drawings. 
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MICHAEL J. DUNLAP, Lt Col, WI ANG 
Commander, 115 CES/Base Civil Engineer, 115 FW 
Comm 608‐245‐4342, DSN 724‐8342 
Cell 608‐286‐0010 
michael.j.dunlap10.mil@mail.mil  
 
From: Schmoller, Michael R ‐ DNR <Michael.Schmoller@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:03 AM 

daces 
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To: Dunlap, Michael J (Mike) Lt Col USAF 115 MSG (USA) <michael.j.dunlap10.mil@mail.mil> 
Subject: Flight Simulator Building Plans 
 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web 
browser.  

 

Lt Col Dunlap 
Here is the WDNR preconstruction site sampling plan.  This sampling should provide the data needed to make PFAS 
contaminated soil management decisions. 
 
Please contact me directly with questions or concerns 
 
Mike  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at Caution‐http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey < Caution‐http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey >  to evaluate how I did. 
 
R. Michael Schmoller 
Hydrogeologist 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Phone: 608‐275‐3303 
Cell Phone: 608‐576‐0183 
Michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov 
 

 < Caution‐http://dnr.wi.gov/ >  dnr.wi.gov < Caution‐http://dnr.wi.gov/ >  

 < Caution‐http://facebook.com/WIDNR >    < Caution‐https://twitter.com/WDNR >    < Caution‐

http://www.flickr.com/photos/widnr/ >    < Caution‐http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV >    < Caution‐
http://dnr.wi.gov/rss/ >  
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SITE DEMOLITION PLAN NOTES:

1. REMOVE CONCRETE TO THE NEAREST EXISTING JOINT AS REQUIRED TO

PERFORM WORK.

2. SAWCUT PAVEMENTS PRIOR TO REMOVAL.

3. RESAW ASPHALT PAVEMENTS, AS REQUIRED, PRIOR TO PATCHING.
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C-121

SITE GRADING AND

EROSION CONTROL

PLAN

LEGEND:

INLET PROTECTION

SILT FENCE

EXISTING CONTOUR LINES

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINES

xxx.x

xxx.x

xxx(.xx)

xxx(.xx)

EROSION CONTROL PLAN NOTES:

1. CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL SHALL COMPLY

WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL

RESOURCES.

2. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO MEET FIELD

CONDITIONS.

3. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY

GRADING OR DISTURBANCE OF SURFACE MATERIAL.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL

MEASURES AS NEEDED.

5. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND

WITHIN 24 HOURS OF ANY RAIN EVENT OF 0.5-INCHES OR MORE IN A 24

HOUR PERIOD.  A LOG OF ALL INSPECTIONS SHALL BE MAINTAINED

THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP AND REMOVAL OF

ALL SEDIMENT LEAVING THE SITE.  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL

BE IN WORKING CONDITION AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.  THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP THE DRIVES ACCESSING THE APRON AT

LEAST ONCE PER DAY AND HAVE SWEEPING EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE AT ALL

TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

7. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE 

CONTRACTOR UNTIL THE SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED.

8. CONFORM WITH SPECIFICATION 31 23 19 FOR DEWATERING DISCHARGE

REQUIREMENTS.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY SWEEP OR USE VACUUM EQUIPMENT

TO REMOVE ANY SEDIMENT THAT REACHES THE PAVEMENT NEAR THE

FLIGHT APRON.

10. GROUNDWATER IS 5 TO 6 FEET BELOW GRADE. IF DEWATERING IS

REQUIRED, CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE PERMITS AND FOLLOW STATE

AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.
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